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but Christ Jestis the Lord." On Monday ovening a of the churcli, as they are at tho present time able to
soireo wvas lield in the chiurch. A sUiow stormi liad set 1101(1 only Sunday servie es and the Sabbatli school iii
ini, but, nlowîthistaniding-ý, a large nuinber asseinbled. te hall thiey occupy.
A bountiful tea wvas serv'ed; several beautiful anthemns ST. JOIIN, N.B.--We are glad to hear froin this
were sung by the choir. A inancial stilteinelt wIIs church. Twventy-twvo persons (of whioi three were
presented by the treasurer, NMr. A. R. Melintyre, bY baptized), wvere adinitted into felloxvship on the tirst
wlîichi it appeared that the ainout rcquired to clear Suinday of the niiontit, witli impressive services. The
off ail liabilities was about $425. During ani inter- interest awalkened under the present pastor, Mr. .1.
mission, friends were waited on iii their seats and sub- B. Sacu', is evidently deepening, and our prayers go
seriptiolis, payable within a year, were received for~ forth for our brethern there.
$225. The balance wil1 SOOIl be provided for ; and
thius tlîis beautiful and substantial building, on whicli(fîca
$2,000 iii cash ]lave been exl)end(ed, and fully another .fii1~)otices.

$1,000 in voluiiteer labour, wvill stand coniplete, wUlh----
out the adorionemt of a mortqoye. It speak-s volumes CONG.REGA.TIOINAL (JOLLEUE 0F BlRITLIt
for the veal and liberality of the people of the locality NORTB AMERICA.
thjat, notwithistanding the loss of inany able givers ThprstSeiowiIl bugttoacoevtî
throughi the Manitoba exodus, such a comînodions and

grcflcîrhsol1aebe erdi u ndt the usual public service -in the Asseinbly Hlall of the
n 1~ Colicure on Thursday April 16. The addresses will

The uarpet and imatcing, the scats, the chandelier and benh ladies delivered by the Rev H:. D. Hmiter, of London,
otlier lanips, were provided by telds.Three and Rev. J. Morton, of Hlamilton, and a collection
handsomne chairs for the platformn were presented by ivill be mnade iii aid of the library. The proceedings
the young ladies, and the extreinely beautifuil re'iding-

desk by the young mnen. In every stage of the enter- wl eu lu .u.Lsoso uuce r e
prise,, aI naltesbeitostn fo ihs qnested to read this notice to thieir congregations.

priseon aual in ach 1h, 1885.pton talORGE forNx.'eR
varions objects, generous «and liberal assistance lias .1otel 1i-h1Y18. GoiFCINsf

been givexi by friends of othier denominatiouîs. The SýCCy, C'ong. G<lleqc, B.N. A.

fine oak communion table wvag the gYift of thle ladies of
the Lanark Congregational Church." The sweet-voiced CANDA OR!W(IATIOIVAIL MISSIONARY
bell that souinds its musical call to worshiip frors the i

turret wvas the gift of K{ingston friends. The churchi 1. The next quarterly meeting of tlhe Executive
is built of lioxestmne, witli corners, arches, etc., of Coimiittee Nvill be hield in the Congregational college,

Bekihstone. The doors and windows are Gothie Montreal, on April 7, at 10 a. m. Coniniunica-
in formn. Coloured glass is inserted iii the front W~in- tosfoncuce n atr o h omte
dows and over the entrance. .A place for a lobby is sluould be in the liands of the Secrotary not later than
encJosed within the b)uilding, whichi is warmied easily:te3s nt
by a. single stove. behiiid the 1) i1 iît is a tri pIe arch ed 2 '. Churches requiring the services of students foir

Colig atflyclue yM.Wice,< the sumniiier vacation wvîll îlease send in their applica-
Lana-ýrk, and over this a seroll with the %words God tions to the Secretary by the 3lst of MUarch.
is our refugye and strength.- :). District associations at their next meetings should

PAutHrA.u.-Tlhe anxiversary services and animal nomninate their representatives on the Executive Coin-
tea-m)eetiixnrý of this church weî'e held iii the Towvn inittee foi' the year 1885-6.
Hall, on the llthi and l2th of Janoary, respectively. 4. Th rairrsbooks iust be closed about the
The Rev. H. D. Poiwis preachied 'Sabbath forenoon, lSthtl of May ;therefore, churches whicli have îot, al-
and tl:e pastor iuî the evenjing. T1'e rea-inectinr %vas ready taken, up their annual collections for the society
hieid on tîte folloingi( eIvcning,. The UZev. Dr.\\ uld, nuvl kindly attenid to the unatter at once, and forwvard
and J. Lawson, Esq. the accomj)lishied organust of the aunounts with Uic subscripti>n lists to iMr. B. W.
Bond 'St. Chiurchi, wvirl a quartette fromi the. choir Robertson, ICingston.
rendervd valuable aid. These serv-ices were ivell a- 5. LIn order legally to carry on the work of the
tendcd, and the financial and social resuhtsadl thu-t 'ocety iii the varions Provinces it has beenl found
were expected. Sinue then, the ladies of Uhc churcli; niccessary to have an Act iiassed by thie Dominion
and congregatiouî have begun a series of pau'lour conl- Parlianient sauîctioning the union with the Maritiie
certs, wlîich, have so far donc %vul1, and promise tiunely Provinces. and gîvîngr corporate powers tlîrouugliolut
aid for the Building Fuifd. T1hîe fricnds hiere are cx- th e Dominion, wihi en oe
pectin- i-o sectire a churchi building during the coming SAMUEL N'.. JM%(ýSON, Secrctary.

seasoii, vhîiclî wviil be a great hîelp to the spiritual work Kingsion, ITm-rch .5.


